
 

 
i 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 

PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA 

CIVIC CENTRE ROAD 

HAVANT 

HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX 
 

Telephone: 023 9247 4174 

Fax: 023 9248 0263 

Website: www.havant.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES AGENDA 
 
 

 

Membership:      Councillor Howard (Chairman) 
 
Councillors Crellin (Vice-Chairman), Francis, Linger, Patrick and Wade 
 

 
 
 

Meeting: Human Resources 

Date: Monday 11 April 2022 

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Newlease/Tournerbury Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic 
Centre Road, Havant, Hampshire PO9 2AX 

 
 
 
 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Kim Sawyer 
Chief Executive 
 
Date: 1st April 2022 
 
 
Contact Officer: Lauren Kennedy  
Email:                    lauren.kennedy@easthants.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


 

 
ii 

 
 

  Page 

1  Apologies for Absence   
 

To receive and record any apologies for absence. 
 

 

 

2  Declarations of Interest   
 

To receive any declarations of interest. 
 

 

 

3  Exclusion of the Press and Public   
 
The Committee is asked to consider whether to pass a resolution 
excluding the public from the meeting during consideration of any of 
the items on the agenda.  If members wish to do so then this could 
be achieved by passing the following resolution.  Members are not 
required to pass the resolution but the Solicitor to the Council 
recommends this as to the item set out below. 
 
That the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
the item headed and numbered as below because: 

  
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the 
nature of the proceedings, that if members of the public were present 
during that item there would be disclosure to them of exempt 
information of the descriptions specified in paragraphs of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act 1972 
shown against the heading in question; and 
 
in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 
 
Item  4    Appointment of Interim Chief Executive 

(Paragraphs 1 and 2) 
 
Paragraph 1   Information relating to any individual 
 
Paragraph 2   Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an 

individual 
 
 
 

 

4  Appointment of Interim Chief Executive   
 

1 - 12 

 



 

 
iii 

 GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant 
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and 
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to 
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda.  
 
Disabled Access 
 

The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO 
 

No Smoking Policy 
 

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its 
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.  
 

Parking 
 

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park 
opposite the Plaza. 
 

http://www.havant.gov.uk/


 

 
iv 

 

Public 
Service 
Plaza 



 

 

PART EXEMPT  
 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE DATE 28th Mar ‘22 
 
Appointment of Interim Chief Executive & Head of Paid Service 
 
 
Report by (Deputy) Monitoring Officer and Head 
of Organisational Development 

 

 
FOR NOTING & DECISION 
 
 
 
Key Decision: No 
 

 
1.0 Purpose of Report 

 

This report sets out the interview process for the Interim Chief 
Executive Officer & Head of Paid Service and also contains a 
recommendation regarding appointment.   

 
2.0 Recommendation  

 
That: 
 

a) The Committee notes the recruitment process for the 
appointment of Interim Chief Executive Officer & Head of Paid 
Service; and 

 
b) That the Committee recommends to next full Council that Kim 

Sawyer be appointed as Interim Chief Executive Officer & Head 
of Paid Service 

 
3.0 Background 

 
3.1 In January of this year Council considered the issues for 

commencing the withdrawal process from the inter authority 
agreement between East Hampshire District Council and Havant 
Borough Council which pertained to the Joint Management 
Team. 

 
3.2 As part of that consideration, Council decided that the then Chief 

Executive put in place appropriate measures for both Councils 
to adhere to their respective Conflicts of Interest Policy. For this 
purpose, Council confirmed Kim Sawyer as the acting Chief 
Executive and Head of Paid Service for Havant Borough Council 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

 

alone until such time as the council could secure an interim 
Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service. 

 
3.3 Committee is recommended to appoint Kim Sawyer Interim 

Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service for the duration of the 
period it takes to recruit permanently to this post. 

 
 

4.0 Subject of Report 
 
4.1 The function of recommending appointments to Council 

regarding the Head of Paid Service role is reserved to this 
Committee under of Section F 1 of the Constitution.  
 

4.2 Order 86.5 Officer Employment Standing Orders (Part Three, 
Section F) (the ESOs) provides that where the Council proposes 
to appoint exclusively from amongst existing officers then this 
Committee shall “make arrangements in connection with this 
appointment”.  
This report sets out below what those arrangements should be. 
 

4.3 Order 87.2 of the ESOs provides that the power to appoint will 
rest with Council following receipt of and in the event of approval 
of any recommendation made to it by the Committee. 
 

4.4 The recruitment process will consist of the following stages: 
 

1. Interview by this Committee  
2. Assessment 
3. recommendation 
4. Consultation with Cabinet Members 
5. Appointment 

 
4.5 For the convenience of Committee a Job Description for this role 

is annexed at Appendix No 1. A curriculum vitae for Ms Swayer 
is annexed to this report at Appendix No 2. HR Committee will 
undertake Stages 1, 2 & 3; Stage 4 consultation will be handled 
by the Head of OD and full Council makes the appointment 
(Stage 5) for the reason set out in paragraph 4.3 above. 
 

4.6 Order 87.2 of the ESOs provides that where the Council is 
proposing to appoint to the Head of Paid Service role the 
Committee shall include at least one Cabinet member. 

 
4.7 Attached at Appendix No 1 to this report is the Job Description 

for chief executive. 
 
4.8 Attached at Appendix No 2 is the curriculum vitae for Ms Sawyer 
 
 

Page 2



 

 

 
 

5.0 Implications  
 
5.1 Resources: The interim post will be met within existing budgets 

 
5.2 Legal: There is a statutory requirement contained within s4 of 

the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 for the Council to 
have a Head of Paid Service  

  
4.3 Consultation 
 

 Discussed with the Leader 
 
 
 
Appendices  
 
Appendix 1: Job Description 
Appendix 2: Exempt – Curriculum Vitae  
 
 
 
 
 
       
      
 
 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Watkins 
Job Title:   Deputy Monitoring Officer 
E-Mail:  mark.watkins@havant.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:mark.watkins@havant.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL  

 

JOB TITLE:   Chief Executive 

POST NUMBER:  MAN001 

GRADE:   N/A 

RESPONSIBLE TO:  The Council, via the Leader 

RESPONSIBLE FOR: Corporate management of the Council’s paid services 

 

Overall Objectives of the Job 

 Lead and manage the corporate direction of the Council through strategic leadership 

and vision to enable the Council to deliver on its political priorities and corporate 

strategy to enhance the lives of residents, businesses and visitors of Havant. 

 

 To work collectively with Cabinet and senior management in the development and 

effective delivery of the Council’s strategic priorities as set out in the Corporate 

Strategy. 

 

 To ensure that the council’s resources are deployed to best effect to enable the 

delivery of the corporate strategy within the Council’s governance framework. 

 

 To be responsible to the Council for the overall management, performance and 

quality of service delivery provided to the communities of Havant. 

 

 To advise the political leadership, and all elected members, on policy options and 

professional solutions that will take forward the vision and priorities of the Council 

utilising the available resources to best effect. 

 

 Undertake the statutory duties and responsibilities of Head of Paid Service, as 

defined within the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. 

 

 To fulfil the statutory role of Electoral Registration and Returning Officer under the 

provisions of Section 8 of the Representation of People Act 1983. 

 

Key Accountabilities 

Strategic 

 

1. To provide leadership and direction to the organisation, especially to create a 

performance culture based on innovation, efficiency and exceptional public service. 

 

3. Lead the corporate management team in the planning, development, co-ordination 

 and implementation of the Council’s policies, objectives and priorities; while 

 ensuring the highest standards of advice and service are provided to all 

 stakeholders. 

Page 5



2 
 

 

4. Act as a champion for the values and standards of the Council and develop and 

promote a culture for change that facilitates new ways of working, maximising the 

use of modern technology and other tools to deliver enhanced customer service and 

improving productivity and the working environment for staff. 

 

5. Continuously review and develop working practices enabling Havant Borough 

Council to achieve and maintain modern, effective and efficient local government 

service provision. 

 

6. Take the lead in the development and maintenance of sound working relationships 

with elected councillors and, with them, work with the Council’s various partners and 

contractors in order to develop the services provided and be capable of responding 

to changing needs and priorities. 

 

7. Manage the external focus and influence of the Council working for the benefit of the 

citizens of Havant. 

 

8. Ensure that effective, quality internal and external communications are delivered 

 across the Council, promoting a positive public image of the Council, and 

 undertaking an ambassadorial role in relation to its development. 

 

Operational 

 

1. Ensure compliance with the Council’s statutory duties and responsibilities and 

 internal policies and procedures as set out in the constitution of the Council.  This 

 includes equality, diversity, sustainability, human rights, health and safety, 

 community safety (section 17), data protection and risk management responsibilities.  

 Ensure that these are communicated and understood throughout the Council. 

 

2. Manage the performance of the Directors and any staff of the Chief Executive’s 

 Office. 

 

3. Lead the management team across the organisation in monitoring and driving 

 performance improvement, ensure that departments provide services efficiently and 

 fulfil their statutory functions effectively and within budget; while encouraging 

 flexibility and imaginative solutions for service.  

 

4. To ensure that policies and practices are developed and implemented that sustain 

 the standards of the Council as a ‘good employer’ including the effective leadership, 

 development and motivation of all staff. 

 

5. Undertake the duties as the Head of Paid Service in accordance with the provisions 

 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. 

 

6. To be the responsible officer, on behalf of the Council in respect of all matters 

 relating to elections and electoral registration. 

  

Page 6



3 
 

General 

 

To carry out such duties and responsibilities delegated to the post under the Council’s 

scheme of delegation; where appropriate arrange for further delegation to officers as 

appropriate within the Council. 

 

To attend on a regular basis Council and strategic committee meetings, corporate 

management team meetings; meetings of outside groups and organisations; and, other 

meetings as required. 

 

Undertake all duties in accordance with the Council’s policies, ensuring that these policies 

are promoted throughout the Council. 

 

It is the nature of the work that tasks and responsibilities are unpredictable and varied.  The 

post holder is expected to work in a flexible way and will be expected to continually develop 

in the role. 

 

Key Competences, Skills and Personal Qualities 

To adhere to the highest standards of leadership and management as defined in the 
Leadership Behavioural Framework taking personal responsibility and accountability for 
the continuous development of these competencies. 
 

Learning and Development 

 

To undertake training and development programmes in order to  

 update yourself and your management team to ensure the highest standards of 

professionalism and  

 to remain up to date with modern public service leadership. 

 

Equal Opportunities 

 

The Council is an equal opportunities employer offering appropriate training and 

development opportunities to all employees.  Therefore, all staff are expected to help create 

a work environment in which everyone is treated with dignity, respect, courtesy and fairness. 

 

Health and Safety 

 

To undertake any duties regarding health, safety and welfare at work which may reasonably 

be allocated to the post holder as a result of legislation, codes of practice or council policies 

and to undertake such duties as required under the Council’s emergency plan. 

 

Other  

Full driving licence and vehicle availability or other appropriate transport arrangements  

Notes:    

This role is subject to the terms and conditions of service as prescribed by the Joint Negotiating 

Committee (JNC) for Chief Officers of Local Authorities except where locally agreed conditions 

are in place.  

Page 7



4 
 

This is a politically restricted post under section 2(1) of the Local Government and Housing 

Act 1989.  The holder of this post is disqualified from being a member of other local 

authorities, a Member of Parliament or a Member of the European Parliament.   In addition 

the post holder may not hold office in a political party, canvas at elections or attempt to 

influence support in any other way for a political party. 

 

 

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Appointment of Interim Chief Executive
	CEx Job Description HBC
	CV Kim Sawyer_


